

# KARL BAINBRIDGE

Spennymoor, County Durham

01388 818894

karl100589@hotmail.co.uk

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

First class Media Studies student with experience working in TV research, programme idea development with Mandrill Television, BAFTA nominated Young Film critic of the year with well-developed skills in media production, administration, communication and presentation. Volunteered and worked unpaid for a number of media organisations with a view to further developing my professional practice. Confident working in teams, comfortable taking the initiative and have been recognised for my analytical and theoretical skills.

## SKILLS

- Owner of a full UK driver's licence
- Experience in work based research in a high pressure environment.
- Advanced skills in Adobe Premiere, Adobe Photoshop and Adobe Audition as well as Microsoft Word, Excel and Powerpoint.
- Experience working in an 'as-live' broadcast environment, with broadcast quality camera equipment.
- First hand experience working with Myriad radio broadcasting equipment.
- Confident with speaking formally in live broadcasting through my experience as a hospital radio presenter.
- Develop a number of scripts in my spare time, including work on a factual book.

## EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

### Bachelor's Degree in Media Studies (First Class Honours)

University of Teesside

September 2010 to June 2013

### Advanced BTEC in Media Production (Distinction)

New College Durham

September 2008 to July 2010

## PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

### Runner- ITV Productions (*Vera*)

*October 2014*

- Worked on crowd control for the shoot and made sure that there were no distractions during the film-making process.
- Completed a number of traditional runner roles with the aim of aiding the crew in their work

### Production Runner- Star Radio North East (Work Experience)

*June 2014 to July 2014*

- Collated numerous facts, figures and audio sound clips to be used as part of the station's breakfast show.
- Aided the editing of audio clips for both the broadcast and news branches of the station.

### Researcher- Stockton District Advice and Information Services (Volunteer)

*January 2014 to Present*

- Advanced word processing skills through the development of SDAIS reports, many of which were nationally distributed.
- Analytical attention detail and an ability to represent these figures in an engaging written manner.
- Capability to work within a competitive and high-paced working environment.

### Producer/ On-Air Talent- Auckland Hospital Radio (Volunteer)

*June 2013 to Present*

- Fully skilled in using Myriad Radio Broadcasting Systems.
- Host AHR's Wednesday night request show.
- Engaging repertoire with a sensitive populace.
- Experience in speaking to large groups in a live broadcasting context.

### Production Developer- Mandrill Television

*January 2013 to June 2013*

- Evidence in working to strict and high-pressure deadlines within the media industry.
- Experience of the broadcast development and commissioning process.